From: Justin Quiney <JQuiney@geraldeve.com>

Sent: 21 December 2015 15:55

To: Marfleet, Patrick

Cc: James Wickham

Subject: RE: 2015/6019/P - 6 Pancras Square
Patrick

| can confirm that we are happy to accept the limit to 5 years on the temporary change of use. Do
let me know if there is anything else you need to know on this application. | have also received the
decision notice for the application for the louvres. Thank you for all of your work on this, it is much
appreciated.

Many thanks
Best regards

Justin

Justin Quiney
Planning Consultant

Tel. +44 (0)20 7333 6287
Fax. +44 (0)20 7491 1825
Mob. +44(0)7788 367 361
JQuiney@geraldeve.com

Gerald Eve LLP
72 Welbeck Street London W1G 0AY
www.geraldeve.com

From: Marfleet, Patrick [mailto:Patrick.Marfleet@camden.gov.uk]
Sent: 18 December 2015 16:03

To: Justin Quiney

Subject: 2015/6019/P - 6 Pancras Square

Hi Justin,

| have discussed the above application with Jenna Litherland and we wouldn’t consider 10
years to be a temporary period for the proposed change of use. Although we have granted
temporary changes of use at other King’'s Cross sites these have been for a period of no
more than 5 years and this is what we would be looking to grant for the current application.

There are no other issues with the proposal, | just need confirmation that you are happy with
a temporary use of no more than 5 years.

Thanks,

Patrick Marfleet
Planning Officer
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